At the town meeting on March 28, 1698, the very sensible vote was passed, "that those who had land given them at the last meeting shall have no more given them at this meeting."

The following grants were made from 1699 to 1709 inclusive:

1699, September 5, Samuel Elkins 20 acres; Thomas Gordon 40; Moses Leavitt.

1700, April 17, Cornelius Conner 30 acres; Ephraim Folsom, Sr. 20; Peter Folsom, Sr. 100; Joshua Gilman 50; Stephen Gilman 30; Dudley and Richard Hilton 20; Jonathan Hilton 50; Joseph Young 40. May 10, Jeremiah Gilman 100. September 9, Ephraim Folsom, Jr. 20; James Leavitt 100; Jonathan Robinson, Sr. 100.